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il / referred to in your caeble to the Foreign Office, No. 242 of
f August 19th might be of assistance to us here for staff require-
ments.

If there is no objection to my seeing a copy of this ecable,
or at eny rate having a copy of the list of volunteers referred
to, would you be so kind as to give instructions for it to be senmbt
to me?

Thank you so much. With kind regards.

Yours sincerely,
fEai
/

F. B Hoyer m118.1‘, Esq_o s QUM.G. Y c.v.o. 3 a%
British Embassy, ‘

Washington, D .C. @? it
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